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Stoner Miller's House 
Frederick 
Private 

c. 1840 

The Stoner Miller's House is the miller's house of the Stoner Mill, 
which was located nearby on the Linganore Creek. It is a one and 
half story banked rubble stone building with large exterior hipped 
stone chimney which dominates the north side of the building. 

Numerous interior and exterior changes including a one story cinder 
block addition on the south side has considerably changed the 
character of the building. 

Little is known about the operation of this mill, but it was one 
of at least ten mills once located on the creek, none of which are 
in existence any longer. They were the Linganore Mill built by 
Charles Hammond in 1810; Boyer's Mill operated by the Boyer's until 
1880; Cragg Mill originally built around 1740; stones of the mill 
were used to repair Gas House Pike when it was torn down; Jone's 
Mill operated by John Jones until 1872; Avignon Mill originally 
Hell's Mill located near Old Annapolis Road; Glisan's Mill operated 
by the Glisan family until well into the twentieth century; Dorsey 
Mill located in New London, Gipson Mill once near Central Church 
and Shriner's Mill near Unionville.! 

lThe Mills of Linganore Creek by Ralph Fraley Martz 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Stoner Millers House is a one and one-half story banked rubble stone 
building constructed in two parts which faces east at the end of 
Plantation Lane. 

Each section is two bays wide and one room deep. A modern one story 
cinder block addition, which replaced a frame addition in the 1950's, 
is located on the south end of the building. 

The main entrance, a replaced modern door, is located in the second 
bay of the center section of the building. A replaced double hung 6/6 
window occupies the other bay. 

The northern most section of the building is smaller than the center 
section and is set back further than the main block. A large exterior 
hipped chimney dominates this section of the building on the north side. 

Each section is covered by a flank gable replaced wood shingle roof 
which extends forward of the main block to accommodate a one story open 
frame porch located across the front of the building. 

A pedimented dormer window is located in the center of the roof of each 
section. A replaced brick chimney straddles the south gable of the south 
section of the building. Very little of the original interior fabric 
remains in the house. 

A barn and log outbuilding once located on the premises were torn down 
in the 1950 1 s according to the owner. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Stoner Millers House is the Millers House of the Stoner Mill which 
was located nearby on the Linganore Creek. 

Little is known about the operation of this mill, but it was one of at 
least ten mills once located on the creek, none of which are in exis­
tence any longer. They were the Linganore Mill built by Charles Hammond 
in 1810; Boyers Mill operated by the Boyers until 1880; Cragg Mill 
originally built around 1740; stones of the mill were used to repair 
Gas House Pike when it was torn down; Jones Mill operated by John Jones 
until 1872; Avignon Mill originally Hells Mill located near Old Annapolis 
Road; Glisans Mill operated by the Glisan family until well into the 
twentieth century; Dorsey Mill located in New London, Gipson Mill once 
near Central Church and Shriner's Mill near Unionville.1 

lThe Mills of Linganore Creek by Ralph Fraley Martz 
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mFORM PREPARED BY 
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Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst 
ORGANIZATION 

Frederj ck Cmrnty Office of Historic Preservation 
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CITY OR TOWN 

Frederjck 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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